Walthers, Emily

From: Clark, John
Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2024 9:16 AM
To: Walthers, Emily
Subject: FW: Case EU-2024-0108/ Request for extension of evidentiary hearing
FILED

) o . . July 9, 2024

Would you have this redacted and filed in EC-2024-0108 as a motion for a continuance? Data Center
Missouri Public

Thank you. Service Commission

From: Nancy Hurt
Sent: Monday, July 08, 2024 9:18 AM
To:

Subject: Fwd: Case EU-2024-0108/ Request for extension of evidentiary hearing

This is a formal request to extend the scheduling of the evidentiary hearing.

| am unable to complete the document verification of the evidence to be submitted prior to July 10,
2024 current due date. | do not believe that the current due date would be sufficient time for all parties
to review and exercise their due diligence for review of the paper and photo's to be presented to all
parties.

| also have not received any recent documents for review regarding this formal complaint from any
other participants from the preliminary hearing held on June 27, 2024.

Please consider the following dates for rescheduling this evidentiary hearing, below.

September 10 - 24, 2024
October 1-18, 2024

Kindly,

Nancy Hurt

Sent from ProtonMail Mobile





